SUFFOLK LADIES'

COUNTY GOLF ASSOCIATION LIMITED



HANDBOOK & FIXTURES LIST

2024

Contents

AIMS OF THE SUFFOLK LADIES'
COUNTY GOLF ASSOCIATION LIMITED (SLCGA)
FIXTURE LIST 2024
LADIES' COUNTY GOLF ASSOCIATION COUNTY OFFICIALS 2024
ELECTED MEMBERS
JUNIOR COMPETITIONS
EAST REGION COMPETITIONS
TROPHY HOLDERS 2023
INTER-CLUB COUNTY TEAM COMPETITIONS 2023 11
GENERAL COUNTY COMPETITION CONDITIONS
COUNTY COMPETITIONS
STROKE PLAY AND MATCH PLAY CHAMPIONSHIPS
SENIOR STROKE PLAY AND MATCH PLAY CHAMPIONSHIPS1
JUNIOR CHAMPIONSHIP
LADIES / JUNIOR GIRL FOURSOMES
SUFFOLK GIRLS SPRING CUP
SUFFOLK GIRLS AUTUMN MEETING
EAST SUFFOLK GOLF DAY - Thursday 4th April 20241
SUFFOLK GOLF DAY Monday 29th July 20241
CORONATION FOURSOMES 2024
CENTENARY FOURSOMES 2024
DIVISION MEETINGS
INDIVIDUAL ENTRY FORM
FOURSOMES & TEAMS ENTRY FORM

AIMS OF THE SUFFOLK LADIES'

COUNTY GOLF ASSOCIATION LIMITED (SLCGA)

The SLCGA shall be affiliated to England Golf and R&A

The object of the SLCGA shall be:

- 1. To promote the game of golf within the County for Ladies and Junior Girls
- 2. To uphold the rules and etiquette of Golf and to advance and safeguard the interests of Ladies' golf within the County.

ENTRY FORMS FOR ALL COMPETITIONS ARE TO BE FOUND ON THE SLCGA WEBSITE (<u>https://suffolkladiesgolf.org.uk/competitions/entry-forms/</u>) AND AT THE END OF THIS HANDBOOK

There will be no printed Blue Books from 2023

STARTSHEETS FOR COMPETITIONS WILL BE AVAILABLE TO VIEW ON THE SLCGA WEBSITE <u>https://www.suffolkladiesgolf.org.uk/useful-information/tee-times/</u>

All information relating to the SLCGA (including the Rules) are also on the SLCGA Website

Suffolk Ladies County Golf Association Limited – Registered Office: 261 Ferry Road, Felixstowe, IP11 9RX Registered Number: 14716356. Registered in England & Wales

> Website address: www.suffolkladiesgolf.org.uk

FIXTURE LIST 2024

Date	Day	Fixture	Venue	Event
13-Jan	Sat	Suffolk Ladies AGM	Kesgrave Memorial Hall IP5 1JF	County
19-Jan	Fri	Governing Body Meeting	Bury St Edmunds GC	GB
11-Feb	Sun	Ist Team vs Aldeburgh Men	Aldeburgh GC	County
17-Feb	Sat	Ladies Training 1st and 2nd team	Felixstowe GC	Training
03-Mar	Sun	Junior Training 1st and 2nd team	Felixstowe GC	Junior
23-Mar	Sat	Ladies Training 1st and 2nd team	Felixstowe GC	Training
29-Mar	Fri	Good Friday		
01-Apr	Mon	Easter Monday		
04-Apr	Thurs	East Suffolk Golf Day	Bungay GC	County
12-Apr	Fri	Delegates Meeting + 9 holes		Del
14-Apr	Sun	Junior Training 1st and 2nd team	Felixstowe GC	Junior
18-Apr	Thurs	ER Foursomes Championships	Brampton Park GC	ER
19-Apr	Fri	Governing Body Meeting	Bury St Edmunds GC	GB
20-Apr	Sat	Division 4	The Suffolk GC	County
20-Apr	Sat	Ladies Training 1st and 2nd team	Felixstowe GC	Training
28-Apr	Sun	Suffolk Girls Spring Cup	Woodbridge GC	Junior
05-May	Sun	Junior Training 1st and 2nd team	Felixstowe GC	Junior
06-May	Mon	May Bank Holiday		
10-May	Fri - Sun	Main Matchplay County Championship	Aldeburgh GC	County
15-May	Wed	Round 1 Jubilee Shield	Neutral Courses	County
18-May	Sat	Ladies Training 1st and 2nd team	Felixstowe GC	Training
23-May	Thurs	Cranworth 1st Round	Neutral Courses	County
25-May	Sat	Division 3	Diss GC	County
27-May	Mon	Spring bank holiday		
31-May	Fri	Suffolk Girls/Boys Junior Championship	Aldeburgh GC	Junior
02-Jun	Sun	Junior Training 1st and 2nd team	Felixstowe GC	Junior
03-Jun	Mon	Stearn 1 st Round	Neutral Courses	County
15-Jun	Sat	Ladies Training 1st and 2nd team	Felixstowe GC	Training
19-Jun	Wed	Round 2 Jubilee Shield	Neutral Courses	County
20-Jun	Thurs	Centenary Foursomes	Haverhill GC	County

Date	Day	Fixture	Venue	Event
27-Jun	Thurs	Cranworth 2nd Round	Neutral Courses	County
27-Jun	Thur- Sun	East Region County Match Week	Felixstowe GC	ER
01-Jul	Mon	Stearn 2nd Round	Neutral Courses	County
04-Jul	Thurs	Coronation Foursomes	Ufford GC	County
05-Jul	Fri	ER Australian Spoons	Dyrham Park GC	ER
10 to 12 Jul	Wed- Fri	Senior Matchplay County Championship	Ipswich GC	County
14-Jul	Sun	Junior Training 1st and 2nd team	Felixstowe GC	Junior
17-Jul	Wed	Quarter Finals Jubilee Shield	Neutral Courses	County
18-Jul	Thurs	ER Seniors Championship	St Ive GC	ER
25-Jul	Thurs	Cranworth Quarter Finals	Neutral Courses	County
29-Jul	Mon	Suffolk Golf Day	Hintlesham GC	County
31-Jul	Wed	Training County Match Team	Felixstowe GC	County
05-Aug	Mon	Stearn Quarter Finals		County
6-8th Aug	Tue - Thur	East Region Junior County Days	The Melbourne GC	Junior
14-Aug	Wed	Semi Finals Jubilee Shield	Neutral Courses	County
16-Aug	Fri	Girls' U16 Amateur Championship	Bawburgh GC	ER
19-Aug	Mon - Wed	ER 2nd Team Matchplay	South Beds GC	ER
22-Aug	Thurs	Cranworth Semi Finals	Neutral Courses	County
26-Aug	Mon	Summer Bank Holiday		
30-Aug	Fri	Delegates Meeting + 9 holes		Del
01-Sep	Sun	Haskell Semi-Finals	Neutral Courses	County
02-Sep	Mon	Stearn Semi-Finals	Neutral Courses	County
06-Sep	Fri	Governing Body Meeting	Bury St Edmunds GC	GB
06-Sep	Fri	ER Ladies Championships	Stoke by Nayland GC	ER
08-Sep	Sun	Weston Final		County
14-Sep	Sat	Suffolk Mixed Four ball Championship	Bungay GC	County
18-Sep	Wed	Seniors Jubilee Shield Final	tbc	County
21-Sep	Sat	East Region Junior Team Trophy	Aspley guise & Woburn Sands GC	Junior
22-Sep	Sun	Division 2	Hintlesham GC	County
26-Sep	Thurs	Cranworth Final	tbc	County
28-Sep	Sat	Division 1	Thorpeness GC	County
06-Oct	Sun	Stearn Final	tbc	County
06-Oct	Sun	Haskell Final	tbc	County
13-Oct	Sun	Suffolk Girls Autumn Meeting	Fynn Valley GC	Junior
25-Oct	Fri	Delegates Meeting + 9 holes	<i></i>	Del

Date	Day	Fixture	Venue	Event
27-Oct	Sun	Suffolk Lady Junior Foursomes	Rushmere GC	Junior
06-Dec	Fri	Governing Body Meeting	Bury St Edmunds GC	GB
11-Jan	Sat	Suffolk Ladies AGM	Kesgrave Memorial Hall IP5 1JF	County

LADIES' COUNTY GOLF ASSOCIATION COUNTY OFFICIALS 2024

PRESIDENT	Vicki Hunt (Ipswich)	51 Cedar Avenue Kesgrave Ipswich IP5 1HA	07341 449340 vicki_hunt@talk21.com
CAPTAIN	Tanya McGregor (Gorleston)	100 Waterside Drive, Ditchingham, Bungay NR35 2SH	07833 467446 captain@suffolkladiesgolf.org.uk
VICE CAPTAIN	Emily Penfold (Newton Green)	Deepside, Queen's Close Sudbury, CO10 1US	07951724425 emily@prettysecure.com
ENGLAND GOLF REPRESENTATIVE	Sheila Boath (Ipswich)	27 Kingsfield Avenue, Ipswich. IP1 3TA	07970 785818 sboath@btinternet.com
HON. SECRETARY	Di Hegarty (Fynn Valley)	42, Glanville Place Kesgrave, IP5 1NG	07762 792661 secretary@suffolkladiesgolf.org.uk
HON. TREASURER	Carol Deslandes (Felixstowe)	Golden Acres, 261 Ferry Road, Felixstowe, IP11 9RX	07415 475154 carol.deslandes@btinternet.com
JUNIOR ORGANISER	Sue Hayward (Woodbridge)	24 Hollesley Road, Alderton. Woodbridge, IP12 3DQ	07968 313414 Juniors@suffolkladiesgolf.org.uk
HANDICAP ADVISER	Jan Fawdry (Woodbridge)	20 St Peters Close, Charsfield, Suffolk	07766508016 j_fawdry@hotmail.com
SENIOR CAPTAINS	Ann Fosker (Felixstowe)		07949 402572 foskeram@gmail.com
SENIOR VICE CAPTAINS	Gillian Smith (Felixstowe)		07810 835469 gilly.smith@live.co.uk
2 nd TEAM CAPTAIN	l Charlotte Garrod (The Suffolk)		07769 635620 Golfmad88@hotmail.com
VENUE ORGANISER	Joan Hogarth (Bury St Edmunds)		01284 811547 jhogarth210@gmail.com

ELECTED MEMBERS

Competition Organisers with special responsibilities

SENIOR JUBILEE SHIELD	Sally Crosbie (Fynn Valley)	07880 676267 sallycrosbie@sky.com
DIVISIONAL MEETINGS	Mary Stevenson (Thorpeness)	07900 344477 Marystevenson52@icloud.com
HASKELL / STEARN	Bud Pratten (Royal Worlington)	07806491064 budpratten@yahoo.co.uk
WESTON	Jo Brown (Bramford)	07974 811069 jomatt.brown@btinternet.com
MAIN AND SENIOR COUNTY CHAMPIONSHIPS	Christine Ashe (Bungay)	07768 474287 cashe19@icloud.com
CRANWORTH	Kathy Holmes (Rookery Park)	07769 687428 Holmes.kathy@btinternet.com
CORONATION/ CENTENARY FOURSOMES	Caroline Emeny (Halesworth)	07899 857351 c.emeny321@btinternet.com
EAST SUFFOLK GOLF DAY Bungay	Di Hegarty Lizzie Johnson	01473 624337 hegadi@gmail.com
SUFFOLK GOLF DAY Hintlesham	Di Hegarty Lizzie Johnson Joan Cook	01473 624337 hegadi@gmail.com

The Contact for **Child Protection and County Welfare Officer** is: Stuart McCallum - Tel: 07506 444082; e-mail: <u>stuart.mccallum999@btinternet.com</u>

WEBSITE ADMINISTRATORS: Send news items to: info@suffolkladiesgolf.org.uk

Eunice Gray	e-mail: gray26@btinternet.com
Di Hegarty	e-mail: <u>secretary@suffolkladiesgolf.org.uk</u>
Carol Deslandes	e-mail: carol.deslandes@btinternet.com
SCRATCH SCORE ASSESSORS:	Nicki McMahon - Tel: 07788 516596; e-mail:
nmc68@live.co.uk	

JUNIOR COMPETITIONS

Abraham Trophy:

A Competition for Girls based on their SIX best nett scores during the year.

Any Queries regarding Junior Competitions should be directed to:

Juniors@suffolkladiesgolf.org.uk

EAST REGION COMPETITIONS

Medals:

Open to winners of Club Medals (the player who has the lowest score for her <u>four</u> best medal scores) at each club. Winners of the Club Medals may apply to play in one of the 6 Regional Finals in England, and the top 10 from each Regional Final will be invited to play in the National Final in August at Woodhall Spa Golf Club. Ideally, winners will choose to play in their own Regional Final – TBA

East Region Foursomes:

36 Hole Stroke Play Foursomes Thursday 18th April 2024 Brampton Park Golf Club,

East Region County Match Week

27th -30th Jun 2024 Felixstowe GC

East Region Senior Championship:

18-hole Medal Champion – Scratch Team Scratch Trophy (County) 18th July 2024 St Ives GG

East Region Australian Spoons Final:

5th July 2024 Dyrham Park GC

East Region Ladies Championship:

36-hole Medal Champion – Scratch 6th Sept 2024 Stoke by Nayland

Second Team Trophy 19th Aug South Beds GC

Please check England Golf website (<u>https://www.englandgolf.org/competitions/womens-regional-events/east-region/</u>) for dates and venues

TROPHY HOLDERS 2023

County (Match Play) Championship Churchman Challenge Cup Lady Eddis Silver Box	Abbie Symonds	Ipswich
Stroke Play Championship – Leading Qualifiers for Matchplay Championship) Woodbridge Challenge Bowl Maggie Ivor-Jones Plate	Alice Barlow	Bury St Edmunds
Nett Championship Berendt Handicap Jug	Jasmine Points	Bury St Edmunds
Joy Winn Salver 2023	Alice Barlow	Bury St Edmunds
Championship Plate	Sammy Annis	Ipswich
Suffolk Senior Match Play Championship Trophy Winner	Rachael Goldsmith	Halesworth
Suffolk Senior Stroke Play Championship Trophy Winner	Vicki Hunt	Ipswich
Suffolk Senior Handicap Match Play Championship Trophy Winner	Kristina Matthews	Brett Vale
Junior Match Play Championship Winner Runner-up	Josie Knights Sophie Kubizek	Ipswich Stowmarket
Junior Championship Moss Blundell Cup Handicap Plate		
Junior Championship Holley Cup (Stableford)	Shannon Noble	Ipswich
Suffolk Girls Spring Cup	Sophie Kubizek	Stowmarket

Autumn Meeting	Choloe Punter	Gorleston
Lady/Junior Trophies Foursomes Trophy (SVLGA Cups)	Chloe Punter / Julie Harbord	Gorleston
Girls Order of Merit Shield	Sophie Kubitzek	Stowmarket
Coronation Foursomes Le Blond Trophies	Christine Kilgallen & Tracy Ward	Bramford
Centenary Foursomes Centenary Salvers	Eunice Gray & Debbie Golding	Woodbridge
Division I Sybil Green Trophy Nett Prize Inter Club Golf Challenge Shield (Best 3 gross scores)	Kristina Matthews Amanda Little Mesdames, Barlow, Robbertse and Bezance.	Brett Vale Ufford Park Bury St Edmunds
Division 2 Sybil Green Cup Joan O'Meara Shield (Best 3 gross scores)	Sarah Wordley Mesdames McCoy, Emeny and Chandler	Newton Green Halesworth
Division 3 Silver Quaich Belstead Shield (Best 3 scores)	Ginnie Hart Mesdames, Hughes, Fenning & Plummer	Bramford Stowmarket
Division 4 Olive Carruthers Cup Division 4 Shield (Best 3 scores)	Nicola Titley Mesdames Osmer, Hill &Taylor	Aldeburgh Southwold

Coronation M For the best ne	edals tt score in a Medal Round – November to October inclusive
Silver	Lynda East – Ipswich - (-8.5)
Bronze	Ginny Hart - Fynn Valley – (-8.4)

Please advise Suffolk Ladies Secretary of any nominations for the above Medals No entries accepted after 14th November 2024

INTER-CLUB COUNTY TEAM COMPETITIONS 2023

HASKELL TROPHY

Holders: Runners Up: Woodbridge Aldeburgh

Mr. G Haskell donated the Haskell Trophy in 1969. The Haskell team consists of one pair, playing Foursomes off scratch. The matches until the semi-finals are played on a day, agreed by the participating clubs, within the specified time frame.

STEARN TROPHY

Holders: Runners Up: Halesworth Stowmarket

Mrs Hilda Stearn donated the original Stearn Trophy in 1985; her daughter kindly donated a new trophy in 2002. The handicap Index bracket is 8.6 – 19.0 inclusive and the Stearn team consists of 3 pairs selected from a squad of 8 playing Foursomes, over 18 holes am and pm. The Stearn Trophy matches are played on the 1st Monday of each month (June-October inc). Final on Sunday

WESTON TROPHY	Holders: Runners Up:	Bury St Edmunds Felixstowe
WESTON PLATE	Holders: Runners Up:	Brett Vale Haverhill
WESTON BOWL	Holders: Runners Up:	Fynn Valley Gorleston

Mrs Weston donated the Weston Trophy in 1980 (Division 1), Mrs Sue Birrell donated the Weston Plate in 2009 (Division 2) and the SLCGA donated the Weston Bowl in 2013 (Division 3). The Weston team consists of 5 players, playing singles matchplay off scratch, over 18 holes. The Weston is a league format.

CRANWORTH SALVER	Holders:	Bramford
	Runners Up:	Newton Green

Lady Cranworth donated the Cranworth Salver in 1936. The Handicap Index bracket is 19.1 – 28.0 and the Cranworth team consists of 8 players playing, Two match-play foursomes, (playing off ½ difference of combined handicaps), followed by four match-play singles, (in **handicap index order)**, playing off full handicap allowance. The Cranworth matches are played on the 4th Thursday (May-September inc) on neutral courses.

SUFFOLK SENIORS'	Holders:	Fynn Valley
JUBILEE SHIELD	Runners Up:	Bramford

The Suffolk Seniors' Jubilee Shield consists of 8 players (aged 60 years or over on 1 Jan) off 90% of the differential from the lowest handicap playing Four Ball Better Ball, Hambro scoring, over 18 holes. The Handicap Index limit is 21.9. The matches, until the semi-finals, are played on neutral courses on the 3rd Wednesday of the month.

GENERAL COUNTY COMPETITION CONDITIONS

(For all Individual and Foursomes Competitions)

- 1. Entries must be accompanied by the relevant payment and will not be accepted after the closing date.
- 2. The handicap limit of any competition will be the player's Handicap Index. For all individual competition's players will receive 95% of playing handicap and for teams of four 85% of individuals handicaps.
- 3. If, after entering a competition, the Handicap Index of a competitor is reduced below the minimum Handicap Index permitted for that competition, the competitor may still play in that competition. However, she will be eligible to win handicap prizes only and not scratch (gross) prizes.
- 3. If, after entering a competition, the Handicap Index of a competitor is increased above the maximum Handicap Index permitted for that competition, the competitor may still play in that competition at the maximum Handicap Index allowance for that competition.
- 4. It is the responsibility of the competitor to ensure that her correct **Handicap Index** and her **Playing Handicap** is recorded on her score card before it is signed and returned to the organiser as soon as possible after completion of the round.
- 5. Starting times for all events will be posted on the SLCGA website. https://www.suffolkladiesgolf.org.uk/useful-information/tee-times/
- 6. A CDH Identification Number must be produced when **entering** to play. Failure to do so will render the member ineligible to play. Please note: A player MUST have submitted 5 valid qualifying cards, within a rolling year from the date of the competition, to be eligible to play in any county competitions, except the Haskell and Division 4. Failure will mean disqualification.
- A player arriving late on the tee may be penalised under Rule of Golf 5-3. Late by more than 5 minutes, disqualification. Under 5 minutes late, loss of hole in match play and 2 strokes in stroke play. Exceptional circumstances prevented you from starting on time, there is no breach of this Rule and no penalty.
- 8. A player may be penalised for slow play under Rule of Golf 5-6.
- 9. Competitions (with the exception to the County Championships) are open to all female amateur golfers - who either have a Home Club within Suffolk or who are an Associated member of the SLCGA - with a Handicap Index. Entrants to the County Championships must be Full Members of the SLCGA. Ladies entering the Division meetings must represent their Home Club when competing for the Division Shield.
- 10. Motorised golf buggies are permitted with there is a medical need. The GB will use the England Golf Transportation Policy as a reference guide. Players are required to submit the relevant form for the use of a buggy. <u>Buggy request form</u>

- 11. Distance Measuring Devices may be used in all County Competitions, including County Match Week. They may be used to measure <u>distance</u> only; all other functions ie wind speed, slope etc **must** be disabled.
- 12. Caddies are not permitted in any Divisional Meetings, Coronation and Centenary Foursomes or Junior Competitions. Caddies are permitted for the Championship competitions. Professional golfers are not permitted to caddy in any County Competition. It would be greatly appreciated if caddies do not go on the greens.
- 13. All venues are by courtesy of the host Club. The dress rules of the Club must be respected.
- 14. Cancellations: 10 days' notice must be given before a refund will be given.
- 15. It is the intention of the SLCGA that all ladies, following the above conditions, who apply for the County events will be accommodated. In the case of over-subscription for Divisional and Foursomes Meetings there will be a ballot for 3 entries from each club followed by a further ballot for additional places. In the case of over-subscription for the Main and Seniors Championship, the ballot will be based on handicap.
- 16. Prizes may vary according to the number of competitors. A player may not win two prizes for Gross and Nett competitions.

PLEASE MAKE EVERY EFFORT TO HONOUR YOUR COMMITMENT TO THE EVENT YOU HAVE ENTERED

(In the case of withdrawal, please contact the relevant Competition Organiser - Name and Telephone Number to be found at the bottom of each entry form).

Please remember to redeem any Prize Voucher within **6 months** of the issue date at any Golf Shop

COUNTY COMPETITIONS

Entries forms may be submitted online https://suffolkladiesgolf.org.uk/competitions/entry-forms/

Payment sent via BAC's or cheques to the county Treasurer:-Mrs Carol Deslanders Golden Acres, 261 Ferry Road, Felixstowe, IP11 9RX

Payment: BACS:	Account Name:	

Sort code

Account No:

Suffolk Ladies County Golf Association Limited Lloyds Bank 30-99-50 83270868

Reference your surname and competition. Please Note: New bank details

Fixtures	Venue	Date	Day	Event	Holes	Fee	Junior	Closing Dt
Centenary Foursomes	Haverhill GC	20-Jun	Thurs	County	27	£45	£35	06-Jun
Coronation Foursomes	Ufford GC	04-Jul	Thurs	County	27	£45	£35	20-Jun
Division 1	Thorpeness GC	28-Sep	Sat	County	18	£45	£35	14-Sep
Division 2	Hintlesham GC	22-Sep	Sun	County	18	£45	£35	08-Sep
Division 3	Diss GC	25-May	Sat	County	18	£45	£35	11-May
Division 4	The Suffolk GC	20-Apr	Sat	County	18	£45	£35	06-Apr
East Suffolk Golf Day	Bungay GC	04-Apr	Thurs	County	18	£50	£50	21-Mar
Main Matchplay County Championship	Aldeburgh GC	10-May	Fri - Sun	County	36	£60	£50	26-Apr
Senior Matchplay County Championship	Ipswich GC	10-Jul	Wed- Fri	County	18	£50		26-Jun
Suffolk Girls Autumn Meeting	Fynn Valley GC	13-Oct	Sun	Junior	18		£40	29-Sep
Suffolk Girls Spring Cup	Woodbridge GC	28-Apr	Sun	Junior	18		£40	14-Apr
Suffolk Girls/Boys Junior Championship	Aldeburgh GC	31-May	Fri	Junior	18		£40	17-May
Suffolk Golf Day	Hintlesham GC	29-Jul	Mon	County	18	£50	£50	15-Jul
Suffolk Lady Junior Foursomes	Rushmere GC	27-Oct	Sun	Junior	18	£25	£25	13-Oct
Suffolk Mixed Four ball Championship	Bungay GC	14-Sep	Sat	County	18	£45	£45	31-Aug

STROKE PLAY AND MATCH PLAY CHAMPIONSHIPS

VENUE: Aldeburgh Golf Club

DATES: Stroke Play Friday 10th May 2024 Match Play Saturday 11th May / Sunday 12th May 2024

HANDICAPS: Entrants must have a Handicap Index of 17.9 or below at time of entering

ENTRY FEE: £60 (Juniors - £50)

- FORMAT: Stroke Play Championship 36 hole medal (95%) Scratch Trophy – Woodbridge Challenge Bowl Nett Trophy – Berendt Handicap Jug Match Play Championship / Handicap Match Play Plate – dependant on number of entries.
- TIES:Stroke Play Championship Winner to be decided on countbackMatch Play Championship Winner to be decided by sudden death play off

SENIOR STROKE PLAY AND MATCH PLAY CHAMPIONSHIPS

Entrants must be 50 years and over on the first day of the Championship

HANDICAP: Entrants must have a Handicap Index of 17.9 or below at time of entering

VENUE: Ipswich Golf Club

- DATES: Stroke Play Wednesday 10th July 2024 Match Play Thursday 11th & Friday 12th July 2024
- ENTRY FEE: £50
- FORMAT: Stroke Play 95% of playing handicap 18 Hole Scratch Medal for the championship 18 Holes Nett Medal (top 4 from the Stroke Play will qualify to compete for the Seniors Championship in a scratch match play knockout, the next 4 from the Stroke Play will qualify to compete in a handicap match play knockout) <u>Semi-Finals</u> to be played on Wednesday 5th July 2023 <u>Finals</u> to be played on Thursday 6th July 2023
- TIES:
 Stroke Play Championship Winner to be decided on countback

 Match Play Championship * Winner to be decided by sudden death play off

Prize funds will be dependent upon the number of entries

JUNIOR CHAMPIONSHIP

Venue:	Aldeburgh Golf Club				
Date:	Friday 31 st May 2024				
Entry Fee:	£40 for 18 hole Medal/Stableford				
Format:	Championship - 18 hole Medal. Handic 18 hole Stableford. Handic	ap Index 0 – 18.0 ap Index 18.1 to 36.0			
	95% of playing handicap Competition				
Ties:	The winner will be decided on Countback on the last 9, 6, 3 or 1 holes.				
Prizes	In all categories				

LADIES / JUNIOR GIRL FOURSOMES

(Trophy donated by SLVGA)

A team comprising of a lady and a junior aged under 18 as of 1st January 2024

Venue: Rushmere Golf Club

Date: Sunday 27th October 2024

Time: Arrive at 10.00am - Tee off from 11.00 am

Handicaps: ¹/₂ combined.

Maximum Handicap Index: Ladies 35.0, Junior 36.0

Entry Fee: £50 per pair

Format: 18 Hole Foursomes Stableford

Ties: The winners to be decided on countback on last 9, 6, 3 or 1 holes

Prizes 1st, & 2nd, (prize will be dependent upon numbers entered)

SUFFOLK GIRLS SPRING CUP

Venue: Woodbridge Golf Club

Date:	Sunday 28 th April 2024				
Time:	Arrive at 09:30am - Tee off from 10.00 am				
Handicaps:	18 hole Medal. Handicap Index 0 – 18.018 hole Stableford. Handicap Index 18.1 to 36.0				
Entry Fee:	£40				
Ties:	The winners to be decided on countback on last 9, 6, 3 or 1 holes				
Prizes	1 st , & 2 nd , (prize will be dependent upon numbers entered)				

SUFFOLK GIRLS AUTUMN MEETING

Venue: Fynn Valley Golf Club

- Date: Sunday 13th October 2024
- Time: tbc
- Handicaps:18 hole Medal.Handicap Index 0 18.018 hole Stableford.Handicap Index 18.1 to 36.0

Entry Fee: £40

Ties: The winners to be decided on countback on last 9, 6, 3 or 1 holes

Prizes 1st, & 2nd, (prize will be dependent upon numbers entered)

EAST SUFFOLK GOLF DAY - Thursday 4th April 2024

Venue: Bungay Golf Club

Format: Team of Four Ladies Stableford scoring – 85% handicap allowance – best two scores from four

Maximum Handicap Limit: 32.2

Tee Time: 13:00pm Two Tee start.

Entry Fee: £200 per team (includes 2 course meal, coffee/tea on arrival and prizes)

Prize Draw: Please could each team bring a draw prize on the day. Money raised for the development Suffolk girls.

Prize Giving at approximately 5.30pm

In view of Two Tee start and limited changing space, changing for the meal and prize giving is optional.

SUFFOLK GOLF DAY Monday 29th July 2024

Venue: Hintlesham Golf Club

Format:Team of Four LadiesStableford scoring – 85% handicap allowance – best two scores from four

Maximum Handicap Limit: 32.9

Tee Time: 10.00 am Shotgun start (please register on the day by 9am) Instructions for staggered shotgun start will be given at 9.30am

Entry Fee: £200 per team (a light meal, coffee on arrival and prizes)

Prize Draw: Please could each team bring a draw prize on the day. Money raised for the development Suffolk girls.

Prize Giving at approximately 4.30pm

In view of shotgun start and limited changing space, changing for the meal and prize giving is optional.

CORONATION FOURSOMES 2024

Venue: Ufford Park Golf Club

Date:	Thursday 4 th July 2024
Handicaps	Combined Handicap Index limit no more than 38.9 at time of entering
	Entries between 1 st January and 5 th July 2024
Entry Fee:	£45 for Adults, £35 for Juniors –includes Light Lunch and Afternoon Tea
Format:	27 hole Medal Foursomes
Ties:	The winners to be decided on countback on last 9, 6, 3 or 1 holes
Prizes	1 st , 2 nd , 3 rd prizes.

CENTENARY FOURSOMES 2024

Venue: Haverhill Golf Club

Date: Thursday 20th June 2024

Handicaps Combined Handicap Index limit between 39.0 and 64.9 inclusive at the time of entering.

- Entry Fee: £45 for Adults, £35 for Juniors -includes Light Lunch and Afternoon Tea
- Format: 27 holes Stableford Foursomes
- Ties: The winners to be decided on countback on last 9, 6, 3 or 1 holes

Prizes 1st, 2nd, 3rd prizes.

NB No player may enter both Coronation and Centenary Foursomes

DIVISION MEETINGS

Division	H'cap Index	Club	Date
4	32.0 & over	The Suffolk GC	Saturday 20 th April
3	25.0 - 31.9	Diss GC	Saturday 25 th May
		s 3 & 4 - entries accepted from 1 tes: Division 4 – 13 th April; Div	
2	18.0 - 24.9	Hintlesham GC	Sunday 22 nd September
1	Up to - 17.9	Thorpeness GC	Saturday 28 th September

Entry Fee: £45 per person includes light lunch (Juniors - £35)

Format: 95% of playing handicap

Div 1 & 2 - 18 holes Medal Singles

Div 3 & 4 - 18 holes Stableford Singles

Ties: Winners to be decided on countback on last 9, 6, 3 or 1 holes

Prizes (dependent on number of entries):

Division 1	1st Scratch, Nett Prizes & Runner-up
Division 2	1 st Scratch – Handicap Prizes
Divisions 3 & 4	Prizes based on Stableford Points

Team Trophies for each Division:

Division 3 & 4 - Best 3 Nett scores from each Club

Division 1 & 2 - Best 3 Gross scores from each Club

(Players are required to represent their Home Club)

NB: A player may enter more than one division meeting.

Start Sheets will be available on the website following the Closing Date for each Division Meeting

SUFFOLK LADIES' COUNTY GOLF ASSOCIATION

INDIVIDUAL ENTRY FORM

	Online entry forms at:-	https://suffolkladieso	olf.org.uk/com	petitions/entry-for	<u>ms/</u>
--	-------------------------	------------------------	----------------	---------------------	------------

Please enter me for (circle): -

<u>Championships</u> Main (£60 adults, £50 Juniors) Seniors (£50) Christine Ashe - 'Hannays', Snakes Lane, Geldeston, Beccles NR34 0LW

Divisions (£45 adults, £35 Juniors): One Two Three Four Mary Stevenson - 16 St John's Road Saxmundham IP17 1BE

Suffolk Girls	£40	Spring	Autu	ımn Jr	Champic	onships
Sue Hayward	- 24 Holles	ley Road, A	Iderton,	Woodbridge	e, Suffolk.	IP12 3DQ

Name:

Telephone: Dietary requirements:

Handicap index: CDH Number:

Homo Club.			

Entry Fee:	Cheque	Yes / No

Paid via BACs Reference:

I confirm I will have 5 valid competition games, within a rolling year, on the date of the competition. (Div 4 and Championships excluded) Please indicate Yes No

SUFFOLK LADIES' COUNTY GOLF ASSOCIATION

FOURSOMES & TEAMS ENTRY FORM

Online entry forms at:- https://suffolkladiesgolf.org.uk/competitions/entry-forms/

<u>Foursomes £45 (adult) £35 (junior) per player:</u> Centenary Coronation Caroline Emeny - 2 Old School, Laxfield, Suffolk IP13 8DL

<u>Suffolk County Mixed 4BBB</u> Bungay 14th Sept – only online <u>https://www.suffolkgolfunion.co.uk/online_entry</u>

Suffolk Golf Days £200 per te Di Hegarty – 42 Glanville Place		Hintlesham
<u>Suffolk Girls £50 per team:</u> Sue Hayward - 24 Hollesley Ro	Lady / Junior ad, Alderton, Woodbridge, Suffolk.	IP12 3DQ
PLAYER 1:		
E-MAIL:		
HANDICAP INDEX:	CDH ID Number:	
HOME CLUB:		
ADDITIONAL PLAYERS	CDH ID No:	HANDICAP INDEX:
2		
3		
4		
Any dietary requirements:		
Entry fee:	Paid via BACs Reference:	
Cheque Yes / No		

I confirm my team will have played 5 qualifying competition games, within a rolling year, on the date of the competition.

Please indicate Yes No